From: i ¢ I

Date: po 13, 8. 2018 0 20:22

Subjecl: Re: Re:
To: _

Dear Mr. Barany,
I need to send you my sincere apologies, 1 accidentally sent you a draft email which was not meant to be sent.

[ wanted to get in contact with you about the upcoming Municipal elections in Slovakia on November 10. We are
intensifying our efforts around the globe to protect the integrity of elections and aiming to establish a relationship
with electoral commissions.




1 want to assure you that we will be menitaring this election closely. If you want to flag any suspicious behaviour on
aur platform to us, please do so at any time,

\We also want to encourage people to go vote, On the day of the election, people will see a natification at the top of
their newsfeed that 1) links to more information about the election itself, 2) allows people to share that they have
vated

1 wanted to ask you if peaple can find information about the municipal slection on your website and if we could fink
¥ P P ¥
to that info in our election day reminder?

Pleaze let me know if you have any questions or remarks.

Also, apologies again for messing up our first conversation.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards, AN

Facebook | Instagram

ARG | Folitics & Government Outreach Manager, DACH & CEE

From: Eduard Barany [ GGG
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:45:10 AM

To: AHNN G

Subject: Re:

Dear | G
thank you very much for your kind messege, but 1 am afraid; that therc is a mistake, T am chairman of
the State Commmission for Elections an Control of Political Party Financmg in Slovakia not in Slovenia:




§lovakia and Slovenia arc two diflerent countries. In Slovakia the next parliamentary clections are
scheduled for 2020.
Yours

E. Bariany

2018-08-13 4:43 GMT102:00 AN G -

Dear Mr. Barany,

T would like to take the opportunity to get in touch with you in respect of the upcoming Slovenian
Parliamentary Elections on June 3. My name is Anika Geisel and Iam the politics and government
outreach manager for Facebook that is responsible for Central & Eastern Europe including Slovenia.

First of all, T would like to inform you that we are committed to ensure the integrity of all elections
around the globe. We establish cross-functional teams for every election and have done so

far Slovenia as well. That team is overseeirig all Facebook-related activities around the election and
includes experts from policy, comms, legal and security.

If you have questions or remarks concerning Facebook, please do not hesitate to reach out to me
directly.

We also believe that democracies are stronger when more people are engaged. We show a message
oh Election Day to remind people to vote and help them find relevant information. For that election
day reminder, we are linking to official pages, and in this case, we would like to link to the official page
of the Natianal ElectoralCommission so that people can inform themselves.
http://www.dvk-rs.si/index.php/si/volitve/drzavni-zbor-rs

We would really appreciate your feedback on this and am happy to discuss the details with your
authority.

I am looking forward to your response.

With best regards,
Al clll

Facebook | Instagram

ACEE Politics & Government Dutreach Manager, DACH 2 CLE
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